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DeeDee Rasmussen
Maggie Lewis-Butler
Rosanne Wood

BOARD CHAIR
Georgia "Joy” Bowen
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SUPERINTENDENT
Rocky Hanna

February 16, 2017
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]
TO: June Kail, Director of Purchasing ’z-l‘u3
FROM: Danny AIIbrittorfaﬁirector of Construction
= o s
SUBJECT: Rec¢ommendation for Bid # 5448-2017 Gilchrist Elementary School

Demolition of Eleven (11) Portables Project

Three (3) Contractors submitted bids in response to the above referenced Invitation to Bid. It
is recommended that Bid # 5448-2017 Gilchrist Elementary School Demolition of Eleven (11)
Portables Project be awarded to the prequalified, responsible and responsive bidder meeting
all requirements, Great Southern Demolition, Inc., who submitted the lowest bid in the total
bid amount of $19,800.00.

This is within the budget.
Should you have any questions, please contact me at 617-1800.
DA/db

5 Danny Allbritton, Construction
Karen McCurley, Construction
Caron Grow, Facilities
Alison Garber, Project Coordinator
Elisha Golden, Code Enforcement

3420 W. Tharpe Street #100 » Tallahassee, FL 32303-2998 « Phone (850) 617-5900 + Fax (850) 617-5901 » www.leonschools net
“The Leon County School District does not discriminate against any person on the basis of sex (including transgender status, gender
nonconforming and gender identity), race, age, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, marital status, disability, sexual
orientation, or genetic information.”

Building the Future Together
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